
Please ask for Democratic Services: Telephone 01775 764626 
e-mail: demservices@sholland.gov.uk

AGENDA

Committee - SPALDING TOWN FORUM

Date & Time - Wednesday, 6 March 2019 at 6.30 pm

Venue - Meeting Room 1, Council Offices, Priory Road, 
Spalding

Membership of the Spalding Town Forum:

Councillors: G R Aley (Vice-Chairman), D Ashby, G K Dark, 
R Gambba-Jones, C J Lawton, A M Newton, G A Porter, G J Taylor, 
J D McLean (Chairman), P A Williams, H Drury and E J Sneath 
(Advisory Member)

No substitutions permitted.  Revised quorum 3. 

Persons attending the meeting are 
requested to turn their mobile telephones to 

silent mode

Democratic Services
Council Offices, Priory Road
Spalding, Lincs PE11 2XE

Date:   26 February 2019



A G E N D A

1. Apologies for absence. 

2. Minutes - To sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 
22 January 2019 (copy enclosed).  

(Pages 
3 - 6)

3. Declaration of Interests. - Where a Councillor has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest the Councillor must declare the interest to the 
meeting and leave the room without participating in any discussion or 
making a statement on the item, except where a Councillor is permitted 
to remain ad a result of a grant of dispensation.

4. Matters arising from the last minutes. 

5. Spalding Special Expenses - To receive an update on the Spalding 
Special Expenses.

(Pages 
7 - 8)

6. Speeding and Obstructions on Windsover Road, Pennygate and 
adjacent streets - To discuss the results of the recent resident meeting 
aiming to find a more permanent solution to speeding and obstructions 
in the area.

7. Traffic Congestion Update - To receive an update on arising Traffic 
Congestion matters. 

8. Any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent - 
NOTE: No other business is permitted unless by reason of 

special circumstances, which shall be specified in the 
minutes, the Chairman is of the opinion that the item(s) 
should be considered as a matter of urgency.  

9. Date and Time of Next Meeting - The next meeting of the Spalding 
Town Forum is scheduled to take place on 19 June 2019 in Meeting 
Room 1 commencing at 6.30p.m.  



- 1 -

Minutes of a meeting of the SPALDING TOWN FORUM held in the Meeting Room 1, 
Council Offices, Priory Road, Spalding, on Tuesday, 22 January 2019 at 6.30 pm.

PRESENT

Councillors:

J McLean (Chairman) 

G R Aley (Vice-Chairman)
D Ashby G K Dark R Gambba-Jones
A M Newton G J Taylor

Community Representatives:

Roger Perkins (Castle Sports Complex) and David Jones (Spalding and District Civic 
Society

In Attendance:  Councillor J Whitbourn, Democratic Services Officer, Communities 
Manager and Strategic Finance and Compliance Manager

19. MINUTES 

Consideration was given to the minutes of the meeting of the Spalding Town Forum 
held on 3 October 2018.

AGREED

That the Minutes be signed as a correct record.

20. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS. 

There were none.

21. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE LAST MINUTES. 

There were none.

22. REMEMBRANCE AND MILITARY PARADES IN SPALDING AND HOLBEACH 

The Chairman of South Holland District Council provided a presentation to inform the 
forum on his plans to have the Council be more involved in the organisation of 
remembrance parades.

The Chairman of South Holland District Council stated that the Conservative Group 
had asked him to create proposals for a change.

Page 3

Agenda Item 2.



- 2 -

SPALDING TOWN FORUM - 22 January 
2019

The Portfolio Holder for Place stated that the proposals were only hoped to assist the 
Royal British Legion (RBL), many of whom were elderly or disabled, in continuing to 
provide the parades. It was not the intention to take full control of the parades.

The Chairman of South Holland District Council asked if there was anything that the 
forum wished to add in the attempts to assist the organisation.

Members suggested that Designated Councillor Budget balances could be used to 
assist.

The Chairman of the Spalding Town Forum asked The Chairman of South Holland 
District Council what had been planned already. He responded that nothing had been 
set in stone, and that he had been discussing potential ideas with officers and was 
waiting for them to present back to him.

The forum stated that it was not opposed to the idea of the Council providing 
assistance to the RBL in organising remembrance parades.

23. SPALDING SPECIAL EXPENSES BUDGET 2019/20 

Consideration was given to the report of the Executive Director for Commercialisation 
(S151) which Presented the Spalding Special Expenses (SSE) Budget for 2019-20 
for feedback and comment.

The Strategic Finance and Compliance Manager introduced the report and 
introduced the New Strategic Business Partner.

Members asked if the Council was spending less on the cemetery per year. The 
Place Manager stated that this was correct. As part of the place review, staff and 
efficiency changes had meant that savings had been made, resulting in no loss of 
service.

Members, on Monkshouse playing field asked what fell under ‘premises’. Knowles 
responded that this would be bills. For the playing field it would be ground 
maintenance costs. Members responded that they felt that this was a large sum for 
the field. The Strategic Finance and Compliance Manager responded that this sum 
was generated by calculating what amount of time the ground maintenance team 
spent on the field in relation to their overall cost. The Place Manager further stated 
that members needed to remember the value to the community and other facilities 
such as pavements and car parks.

Members asked if income included the charges. It was responded this was the case.

Councillors asked why the budget for bus shelters had been removed. The Strategic 
Finance and Compliance Manager responded that it was because there was no 
maintenance plans for the stock. The Portfolio Holder for Place stated that this was a 
mistake because if damage was caused to the stock, then there would be no budget 
to fix it.

Page 4



- 3 -

SPALDING TOWN FORUM - 22 January 
2019

Roger Perkins of the Castle Sports Complex, asked, in relation to Section 5.3 of the 
report, where the additional £13,800 running costs for Ayscoughfee Hall were coming 
from. The Strategic Business Partner stated that there were now employees 

The Chairman stated that there were a lot of clarifications which had been made both 
by the report and by Officers and that he was happy with what had been settled 
upon.

AGREED:

That the report be noted.

24. SPALDING TOILETS 

Members wished to raise the matter of public toilets in Spalding. They stated that 
they had received multiple complaints about their condition and the issue of rough 
sleepers.

The Chairman of the Public Toilets task group stated that the district’s toilets were 
well used and remained a popularly demanded service. The findings of the task 
group were that they were being mis-used and that cleaners were unable to appoint 
as much time to each facility as they would prefer to. He stated that the Public Toilet 
Task Group’s report would make recommendations to improve the situation.

The Portfolio Holder for Place thanked members for highlighting the issue. He stated 
that the toilets were old and as a result, they were harder to maintain. The short-term 
plan was to supplement the workforce to afford for the increasing population and 
improve the offering for the current staff. A deep clean was also underway at the 
request of the Public Toilets Task Group. Longer term, Place was examining a 
replacement programme

25. AYSCOUGHFEE BAND CONCERTS 

Members presented an update on future proposals for organisation of Sunday band 
performances at Ayscoughfee Hall. They stated that in the previous year there had 
been issues in processing the payment of bands. The Communities Manager stated 
that the member responsible for the payment of bands had faced these issues due to 
ill health within the Friends of Ayscoughfee. It was stated that he had addressed this 
by paying the bands out of his own Designated Councillor Budget. 

26. TRAFFIC CONGESTION UPDATE 

Members introduced the findings of the Community Speed Watch (CSW). First and 
second notices had been issued, but no-on in the district had gotten to the position of 
requiring a 3rd notification. It was stated that Spalding Town centre was an area of 
difficulty because there was no parish for Spalding to whom people could complain.

Page 5



- 4 -

SPALDING TOWN FORUM - 22 January 
2019

The Chairman asked what powers or materials could be offered to the Spalding Town 
Forum to allow them to enforce the CSW. Members responded that they would 
gather this information and report back to members.

Members  stated that the Forum had no budget and there was no time left to budget 
for this in 19/20. 

Members stated that the forum could recommend the devolvement of powers to itself 
as an issue to Cabinet.

The Chairman stated that there was agreement in principle, but that the forum would 
require more information before any recommendations could be made.

Members asked what was being done to relieve traffic issues in Spalding. The 
Portfolio Holder for Place stated that traffic modelling had been undertaken, but that it 
was down to the highways department to schedule significant changes. 

AGREED:

That the Traffic Congestion Update be noted

27. ANY OTHER ITEMS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT 

The Portfolio Holder for Facilities gave an update on Leisure Services Contracts. He 
stated that the new leisure contract, issued in November of 2018 was a positive move 
and that all of Parkwood’s actions thus far in inheriting the contract had been 
indicative of the idea that they would provide a professional and fully satisfactory 
level of service. The new contract, it was stated, was generating a saving.

Members wanted to know why the Council were inheriting cost responsibilities for the 
facility. Officers stated that this had always been the case and the Council had 
always been obliged to fund a small amount of statutory duties.

Members wanted to know what was happening to catering at the facility. It was stated 
that there was no immediate plan to change current arrangements, but the choice of 
provider was ultimately at Parkwood’s discretion as the service provider.

28. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 

The next meeting of the Spalding Town Forum was scheduled to take place on 6 
March 2019 at 18:30.

(The meeting ended at 8.33 pm)

(End of minutes)

Page 6



Spalding Special Expenses forecast 2019/20 as at period 10.
Original
Budget

£

Revised
Budget

£

Profile
Budget

£

Actual
Expenditure

£
Variance

£

Forecast
Outturn

£

Forecast
Variance

£

Comments

Christmas Decorations
9,900 10,100 170 1,066 896 11,400 1,300

£1.3k budget pressure resulting from an increase in the costs
associated with annual assembly & dismantling of the Christmas
decorations.

Cemeteries

57,200 50,215 42,672 32,327 - 10,345 49,230 - 985

Revised Budget reduced by £7k, reflecting the reallocation of
depreciation to a corporate code for central accounting
purposes.

£1k favourable variance due to an increase in cemetery income.

Allotments 3,600 3,560 3,311 2,067 - 1,244 3,655 95
Spend and income on target except for minor variance on
drainage rates.

Halley Stewart
30,900 31,779 25,468 35,655 10,187 39,609 7,830

Forecast Outturn position adverse variance due to electrical
rewire of Halley Stewart building, offset slightly by use of
planned and responsive repairs budget.

Monkshouse Lane 29,500 29,500 24,550 24,013 - 537 36,711 7,211
£7k budget pressure forecast due to water leak, officers
currently disputing the invoice.

Ayscoughfee Leisure

26,700 45,089 37,346 48,871 11,525 45,466 377

Revised Budget increased by £18k reflects the reversal of the
grounds maintenance recharge (£22k) and the inclusion of
specific grounds maintenance budgets £40k based on a 50%
split with Ayscoughfee Hall Gardens (non-Spalding Special
element). 

Spalding Special Contributions

22,950 22,950 20,900 8,750 - 12,150 21,450 - 1,500

£1.5k favourable Forecast Outturn variance reflects the officers
agreement that the Town Centre Contribution will cease and this
cost will be absorbed by the Communities team.

Spalding Special Various Sites 35,250 35,250 29,578 28,358 - 1,220 34,880 - 370
Specific Bus Shelter Maintenance contribution will cease £370
pending a review of options for the individual asset.

Total Expenditure 216,000 228,443 183,995 181,107 - 2,888 242,401 13,958

Reserve Contribution

- 4,500 - 12,443 - 30,901

Additional -£26.4k reserve funding required to offset the Halley
Stewart rewire, Monkshouse Lane water leak & Ayscoughfee
Garden costs omitted from the 18/19 budgets.

Charged to residents - 211,500 - 211,500 - 211,500

Reserves Forecast:

Balance b/f - 147,349
Contribution from SSE reserves 30,901
Balance c/f - 116,448

P
age 7

A
genda Item

 5.



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2. Minutes
	5. Spalding Special Expenses

